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Introduction 
We, Jetro, would like to introduce the new version of SNI guide book. 

Please refer this book  as well as the previous version on March 2018 as follows. 

https://www.jetro.go.jp/ext_images/world/asia/asean/standards/idn_sni.pdf 
 

The reason why we will issue this new version  ; 

1  Mandatory items become double since last 2 years. 

2  Official Inspection Organizations LPK are also increased. 

3 Many questions from Japanese companies like whether it is a    
mandatory item or not, The procedure to get approval, etc. Some Japanese may 
decline to export or sell SNI goods because of complicated procedure. 

4 If you want to research future mandatory items by web site. 

We intend to promote SNI certificates more easily for Japanese companies. 

This material is based on BSN web site and FAQ in order to research the updated 
information by yourself in future. 

We appreciate that BSN gave us great support and cooperation.  

Also, BSN acknowledges the content of this book. 

 
We are happy if it would be helpful for you all. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Disclaimer All disclaimer can be applied to this book and free from Jetro. 
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A. INDONESIAN NATIONAL STANDARD (SNI)

A.1 What is standard? 

Standard is a technical requirement or something that is applied including 
procedures and methods that are prepared based on consensus of all parties / 
governments / international decisions related to taking into account the 
requirements of safety, security, health, environment, development of science and 
technology, experience and development of the present and the future to get the 
maximum benefit. (definition of UU 20 of 2014, Article 1 verse 3) 

 

A.2 What is SNI? 

SNI stands for Standar Nasional Indonesia (Indonesian National Standard). 

SNI is a standard established by BSN and applies in the whole area of the Republic 
of Indonesia. 

Fulfillment of SNI requirements is certificated by an accredited LPK according to 
the scope by certification. 

 

A.3 What is voluntary SNI? 

Basically all SNIs are initially voluntary. 

Voluntary SNI is all SNI established by BSN which not enforced compulsorily in its 
application.   

 

A.4 What is mandatory SNI? 

Mandatory SNI is SNI which enforced compulsorily in its application (products / 
goods and / or services) by the Ministry / related Technical Institution within the 
scope of its authority and stipulated in the regulations for the reason of human, 
animal, and plant health, safety, national security, and environmental protection. 

  

A.5 What is BSN? 

BSN stands for Badan Standardisasi Nasional (National Standardization Agency). 

BSN is a non-ministerial government agency that has the duty and responsibility in 
the field of Standardization and Conformity Assessment. 

All SNIs established and issued by BSN. 

All information from BSN can be accessed through bsn.go.id/. 
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A.6 What is KAN?  

KAN stands for Komite Akreditasi Nasional (National Accreditation Committee). 

KAN is a non-structural agency that has the duty and responsibility in the field of 
Accreditation of Conformity Assessment Bodies (Lembaga Penilaian Kesesuaian / 
LPK). 

All LPK and laboratory for SNI certification accredited by KAN. 

All information from KAN can be accessed through www.kan.or.id/. 

 

A.7 What is LPK? 

LPK stands for Lembaga Penilaian Kesesuaian (Conformity Assessment Bodies). 

LPK is an institution that conducting in Conformity Assessment activities which 
accredited by KAN.  

LPK is an institution that conducting in conformity assessment activities such as 
testing, certification, and inspection. 

LPK for product certification is called Lembaga Sertifikasi Produk (LSPro). 

  
A.8 What is SNI Certification? 

SNI Certification is a series of Conformity Assessment activities related to the 
provision of written guarantees that the Goods, Services, Systems, Processes, or 
Personal have fulfilled the Standards and / or regulations. (definition of UU 20 of 
2014, Article 1 verse 9) 

If all requirement is fulfilled and has passed the qualification, Applicant will receive 
SPPT-SNI as an approval to use SNI Mark. 

 

A.9 What is Certificate of Conformity? 

Certificate of Conformity is Sertifikat Hasil Pemenuhan Persyaratan Acuan 
(Certificate of Reference Requirements Compliance), issued by LPK and will be 
informed to BSN as approval to issue SPPT-SNI for the usage of SNI Mark for 
voluntary standard.  

When the SNI is mandatory implemented, BSN bestows the authority to Ministry 
who are regulated the SNI to provide the arrangement of SNI mark usage. The 
Ministry may delegate the LSPro to give the license of SNI Mark or SPPT-SNI. 
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A.10 What is SPPT-SNI? 

SPPT-SNI stands for Surat Persetujuan Penggunaan Tanda SNI (Approval Letter for 
the Usage of SNI Mark). 

When the SNI is mandatory implemented, BSN bestows the authority to Ministry 
who are regulated the SNI to provide the arrangement of SNI mark usage. The 
Ministry may delegate the LS Pro to give the license of SNI Mark or SPPT-SNI. 

SPPT-SNI is approval letter of the usage of SNI Mark issued by BSN to applicant. 

Applicant / LPK will submit an application for the issuance of SPPT-SNI to BSN 
through the website https://bangbeni.bsn.go.id/ 
 

A.11 What is SNI Mark? 

SNI Mark is a SNI certification mark determined by BSN to declare that SNI 
requirements have been fulfilled.  

 
 

A.12 What is Conformity Sign? 

Conformity Sign are certification marks other than SNI Marks determined by 
ministries and / or non-ministerial government agencies or established based on 
mutual recognition agreements between subjects of international law.  
 

A.13 What is Applicant? 

Applicant is the party who submit for SNI certification application. 

Applicant is every individual or business entity, both in the form of legal entity nor 
the non-legal entity established and domiciled or carrying out activities in the 
whole area of the Republic of Indonesia, both on its own or together through 
agreement, organizing business activities in various economy field. 

 

B. MANDATORY SNI INFORMATION 

B.1 How to get Mandatory SNI  information? 

1. Access to BSN website, https://bsn.go.id/ 
2. Select language option, click and change to English. 
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3. Select SNI menu, select Technical Regulations , then click Technical 
Regulation (SNI required)  to download. 

4. Downloaded file contains the list of Mandatory SNI which includes SNI number, 
SNI title, related regulation, and technical institution. 
 

 
 
 

 
B.2 How to get roducts  which include in Mandatory SNI? 

1. Access to BSN website, https://bsn.go.id/ 
2. Select Files enu and select Download  
3.  

SNI Mandatory List of 2019 

SNI Mandatory table 
list will appear  

(as shown below) 
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4. Booklet Product List Mandatory SNI  will appear, click to download file. 
5. Downloaded file contains detail information of Mandatory SNI based on 

 which includes Produc Ministries 
and Regulation Number related to SNI enactment. 

6. Or, you can directly download the file through website link below. 
https://www.bsn.go.id/uploads/download/daftar_produk_wajib_ber-sni_-
_juni_2019.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

Input the keyword here 
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Click to download file 



- 11 - 
Copyright©2020 JETRO. All right reserved. 

 

 

 

B.3 What is the content of the technical regulations on the enforcement of 

mandatory SNI? 

Generally includes: 
a. The backgrounds and reasons  
b. Parties affected by the rules  
c. SNI number or ICS number to (product / goods and / or service) 
d. Information of exception products  
e. Harmonized System (HS) Code for SNI products 
f. Certification procedure 
g. Information of LSPro and Testing Laboratory 
h. Information of when the mandatory SNI will start into force 

 

B.4 How to get the information of technical regulations that impose mandatory 
SNI? 

For technical regulations that impose mandatory SNI, you can access regulations 
on mandatory SNI application through the Legal Documentation and Information 
Network (JDIH) at each relevant ministry website for the latest and detailed 
information by typing keywords specific product searches in Indonesian. 

http://jdih.kemenperin.go.id/  (Ministry of Industry) 

http://jdih.esdm.go.id   (Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources) 
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http://jdih.pu.go.id   (Ministry of Public Works and Public Housing) 

http://jdih.kkp.go.id   (Ministry of Marine Affairs and Fisheries) 

http://jdih.pertanian.go.id/  (Ministry of Agriculture) 

http://jdih.dephub.go.id   (Ministry of Transportation) 

http://jdih.kemendag.go.id/ (Ministry of Trade) 

 

B.5 What is SNI Exception product? 

SNI Exception product is products that are exempt from the enactment of 
mandatory SNI.  

Exemption of mandatory SNI is usually intended for specific purposes such as 
research test samples or the issuance of SPPT SNI. 

 

B.6 What is the National Technical Regulation Program (PNRT)?  

PNRT is a technical plan program that will establish SNI-based technical regulation 
that will be enforced compulsory by Ministry or relevant government institution. 

BSN will publish SNI plans that will be enforced compulsorily through the BSN 
website, to provide an opportunity for interested parties to provide comments / 
input no later than 14 working days after publication. 

 

B.7 Where is the PNRT published?  

1. Access to BSN website, https://bsn.go.id/ 
2. Click SNI Menu select Technical Regulations , then click National Program for 

Technical Regulation  and then download. 
3. The development status of PNRT into technical regulations will always be updated 

every month on the website. 
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SNI plan to be enforced 
compulsorily 

PNRT table list will appear 
(as shown below) 
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C. SNI CERTIFICATION

C.1 Who carry out the SNI certification?  

The SNI certification is carried out at the Conformity Assessment Bodies (LPK) 
which accredited by KAN. 

Applicant can directly contact and apply SNI certification process to each LPK. 

For detail information, please access to: 

 KAN website: http://www.kan.or.id/   or 
 BSN website: http://sispk.bsn.go.id/LPK/LembagaSertifikasi 

LPK has wide scope of certification type, as below: 

 Product certification,  
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Produk (Conformity Assessment Institution) 
which abbreviated as LSPro. 

 Quality Management System Certification, 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Mutu (Quality 
Management System Certification Institute) which abbreviated as LSSMM. 

 Environmental Management System Certification, 
carried by Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Lingkungan (Environmental 
Management System Certification Institute) which abbreviated as LSSML. 

 HACCP Certification, 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi HACCP (HACCP Certification Institution) 
which abbreviated as LSHACCP. 

 Organic Certification 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Organik (Organic Certification Institute) 
which abbreviated as LSO. 

 Personnel Certification 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Personel (Personel Certification Institute) 
which abbreviated as LSP. 

 Tourism Certification, 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Usaha Pariwisata (Tourism Business 
Certification Institute) which abbreviated as LSUP. 

 Anti-bribery certification, 
carried out by Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Anti Penyuapan (Anti-
Bribery Management System Certification Institute) which abbreviated as 
LSSMAP. 

 Information Security Certification, 
carried out by Lembaga Sistem Manajemen Keamanan Informasi (Information 
Security Management Certification Institute) which abbreviated as LSMKI, etc. 
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C.2 How to find LPK (Lembaga Penilaian Kesesuaian or Conformity Assessment 
Bodies)? 

LPK directory can be accessed through: 

1) KAN Website 
http://www.kan.or.id/ 
Contact info: 
Komite Akreditasi Nasional (KAN) 
Gedung Menara Thamrin Lantai 11 
Jl. MH. Thamrin Kav. 3, Jakarta 10340 
Tel : +62-21-39830352/3927433 
Fax : +62-21-3927528 
Email  : sertifikasi@bsn.go.id; laboratorium@bsn.go.id  
 

 

 

LPK directory categorized into 3 types based 
on LPK accreditation status 

List of LPK directory will show up 
based on the SNI ISO/IEC category 
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2) BSN Website  
http://sispk.bsn.go.id/LPK/LembagaSertifikasi 
Contact info: 
Badan Standardisasi Nasional (BSN) 
Info Gedung I BPPT, Lantai 9-14,  
Jl. MH. Thamrin No. 8 Kebon Sirih, Jakarta Pusat 10340 
Tel : +62-21-3927422; +62-21-3917300 
Fax : +62-21-3927528 
Email  : sisni@bsn.go.id; dokinfo@bsn.go.id  

 

 
 

 
 

LPK Directory will appear 

Input product keyword 
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C.3  
 

1. First check SNI to http://sispk.bsn.go.id/SNI/DaftarList then find the SNI related 
to product. (refer to B. B2) 

2. Search for LSPro within the scope with the product to be certified at: 
1. KAN website (http://www.kan.or.id/) or  
2. BSN website (http://sispk.bsn.go.id/LPK/LembagaSertifikasi). 

3. Fulfill application documents to LSPro, such as: 
 photocopy of company notary deed,  
 SIUP,  
 TDP,  
 NPWP,  
 Trademark registration letter from Dirjen HAKI, etc  

4. The LSPro will review and audit the completeness and correctness of the 
company documents and conduct adequacy audit. 

5. Evaluation of the production process and assessment of relevant management 
systems including product sampling and testing in test laboratory. 

6. The LSPro will evaluate the audit result. If there is an inadequacy, the business 
actors must make improvement. 

7. LSPro publishes Certificate of Conformity and inform BSN, as the basis for 
issuing approval for the use of SNI mark.  

8. LSPro or business actors submit an application for the issuance of SPPT-SNI to 
BSN through BSN website (https://bangbeni.bsn.go.id/).  
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CHECK 
THE SNI
First check SNI to 
http://sispk.bsn.g
o.id/SNI/DaftarLi
st then find the 
SNI related to 
product.

CHECK THE 
LSPro
Search for LSPro 
within the scope 
with the product to 
be certified at KAN 
website or BSN 
website.
http://www.kan.or.
id/ 
http://sispk.bsn.go.
id/LPK/LembagaSe
rtifikasi

LEGALITY
Fulfill application 
documents to LSPro, 
such as:
- photocopy of

company deed, 
- SIUP, 
- TDP, 
- NPWP, 
- Trademark

registration letter
from Dirjen HAKI,
etc.

AUDIT
The LSPro will review 
and audit the 
completeness and 
correctness of the 
company documents 
and conduct adequacy 
audit.

TESTING
Evaluation of the 
production process  
and assessment of  
relevant management 
system including 
product sampling and 
testing in test 
laboratory.

EVALUATION
The LSPro will 
evaluate the audit 
result. 

If there is an 
inadequacy, business 
actors  must make 
improvement.

GRANTING 
CERTIFICATE 
OF 
CONFORMITY
LSPro publishes 
Certificate of 
Conformity and inform 
BSN, as the basis for 
issuing approval for the 
use of SNI mark.

SPPT-SNI 
ISSUANCE
LSPro or Applicant 
submit an 
application for the 
issuance of SPPT-
SNI to BSN through 
BSN website.
https://bangbeni.bs
n.go.id/

SNI PRODUCT CERTIFICATION PROCESS 

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

8
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C.4 How much is the cost? 

According to Decree No. 47 (PP Nomor 47 Tahun 2011), SNI certification fees are 
as follows. However, the rates are different for domestic and foreign audits. These 
costs do not include the cost of transportation and accommodation for the auditor, 
the cost of sending samples to Indonesia, and the cost of sample testing. 

Please contact LSPro directly as this SNI certification fee may be actual. 

 Satuan Dalam Negeri Luar Negeri 
a. Permohonan per permohonan Rp 500.000,- Rp 1.350.000,- 
b. Jasa auditor untuk stage I    

1) Komoditi umum (diluar komoditi 
khusus) 

per permohonan Rp 1.000.000,- Rp 1.800.000,- 

2) Komoditi khusus (baja canai 
panas, baja canai dingin, tron, 
dan hous) 

per permohonan Rp 2.000.000,- Rp 3.600.000,- 

c. Jasa auditor untuk stage II    
1) Jasa auditor/tenaga ahli/Petugas 

Pengambil Contoh (PPC) : 
   

a. Auditor kepala per orang/hari Rp 2.000.000,- Rp 5.400.000,- 
b. Auditor per orang/hari Rp 1.500.000,- Rp 4.050.000,- 
c. Tenaga ahli per orang/hari Rp 1.500.000,- Rp 3.600.000,- 
d. Petugas pengambil contoh 

(khusus untuk sertifikasi 
produk penggunaan tanda 
SNI) 

per orang/hari Rp 1.000.000,- Rp 2.700.000,- 

2) Jasa perdiem untuk auditor 
kepala, auditor, tenaga ahli, dan 
PPC 

per orang/hari Rp 200.000,- Rp 1.800.000,- 

d. Jasa proses sertifikasi    
1) Panitia teknis per permohonan Rp 300.000,- Rp 1.125.000,- 
2) Panitia penilaian per permohonan Rp 1.000.000,- Rp 1.575.000,- 
3) Proses sertifikasi per SNI Rp 2.000.000,- Rp 1.800.000,- 

Unit: rupiah 

(Special items include steel materials) 
 

C.5 How long does it take time? 

The certification process is generally take 40 working days after the complete 
requirements by the applicant. 

This is not include the time of product testing and follow-up to the results of 
improvements made by the applicant. 

For detail information can contact each LSPro directly.  
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C.6 rademark ? 

Trademark registration is carried out at the Directorate General of Intellectual 
Property Rights of the Ministry of Law and Human Rights. 

Detail requirements and trademark registration form can be downloaded at 
http://www.dgip.go.id. 

 

 

C.7 How long is the validity of SPPT-SNI? 

The SPPT-SNI is generally valid for 3-4 years.  

Whereas for SNI that is enforced mandatory with type 1b certification generally 
has a validity period per batch or per shipment. 

 

C.8 What are the benefits of SPPT SNI? 

SPPT-SNI can be used as: 

 A proof for regulatory requirements (mandatory SNI). 
 Facilities for producers to improve product competitiveness by meeting quality 

and guaranteed quality. 
 Supporters for marketing authorization requirements. 
 A proof of conformity with SNI requirements. 
 Consumer confidence in SNI products. 
 A requirement for the government procurement. 
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C.9 Do all products have to be marked with SNI? 

SNI in principle is a standard that is applied voluntarily, so that not all products 
must be marked with SNI. 

But for products included in mandatory SNI, must be marked with SNI. 

 

C.10 How to check SNI-marked products? 

1. SNI-marked products can be checked through http://bangbeni.bsn.go.id/  
2. - h keyword based on product type, 

brand, SNI Number then click search for data. 

 

 

Type the keyword here 

Click here 
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D. HS CODE AND SNI PRODUCT REGISTRATION 

D.1 What is HS Code? 

HS stands for Harmonized System. 

HS is a list of goods classification list made systematically for the purpose of 
facilitating tariff, trading transaction, transport, and statistic which has been 
improved from the previous classification system. 

Currently, the classification of goods in Indonesia is based on the Harmonized 
System and is applied in a list of tariff called Indonesia Customs Tariff Book  Buku 
Tarif Bea Masuk Indonesia (BTBMI) 

 

D.2 What is the relation between HS Code and mandatory SNI? 

Mandatory SNI is determined for goods using HS Code. 

HS Code of product is mentioned in the regulations that require mandatory SNI. 

For example, 

 HS Code 1805.00.00 for Cacao product 
 HS Code Ex. 3403.99.12 for Lubricant product 

 means exclude  
Exclude means not all products using the mentioned HS Code are included.  
Mandatory SNI only applied to specific products mentioned in the 
regulation. 
Note:  
Regarding to some products using the same HS Code, confirmation from 
the related Ministry is important to do before apply SNI registration. 
 
 

D.3 How to know the HS Code number is included as a mandatory SNI 
commodity? 
There are 2 options to find out: 

1. By access to BSN Website as mentioned in point B.B2. 
2. By access to Indonesia National Trade Repository (INTR) website, as follows: 

a. access to https://intr.insw.go.id/ 
b. Select the Indonesia NTR  menu  
c. Enter the HS Code number in the search field 
d. The data of preferential tariff and import-export regulation will appear  
e. If the information on import restriction (Lartas) is written mandatory 

commodity SNI , the product subject to the rules must have SPPT SNI. 
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Note: 
Not all mandatory products are 
information column.  

 

 

 

 

Click here 



- 24 - 
Copyright©2020 JETRO. All right reserved. 

 

 

 

D.4 What is NPB?  

NPB stands for Nomor Pendaftaran Barang (Product Registration Number) that 
must be registered before being distributed in Indonesian market.  

NPB is an identity number issued by Ministry of Trade of Republic of Indonesia and 
is given to imported products and domestically produced products whose SNI is 
enforced compulsorily. 

NPB is only applied for non-food product. Whereas for food product the 
registration process is regulated by BPOM (National Food and Drug Control of 
Indonesia).  

NPB must be stated on every goods and / or packaging that constitutes mandatory 
SNI Commodity. 

For detail registration instruction, please refer to Ministry of Trade Regulation 
number 81 year 2019. 

 

D.5 Where to find the information of NPB?  

The detail registration information of NPB is available at: 

Direktur Standardisasi dan Pengendalian Mutu 
Direktorat Jenderal Perlindungan Konsumen dan Tertib Niaga 
Kementerian Perdagangan 

Mandatory commodity SNI 
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Jl. Raya Bogor KM 26 Ciracas, Jakarta Timur 
Tel: +62-21-8710321 ext. 1208 Fax: +62-21-8710478 
Whatsapp service: 0822-8556-6670 
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E. POST BORDER & SNI COMPLAINT

E.1 What is the relation between post border and SNI complaint? 

Post border is a provision in customs procedures for commodities that are 
included in the import restriction (lartas) prohibition where supervision is carried 
out after the imported goods leave the customs area and may not be traded 
before fulfilling the import restriction (lartas) provisions. 

 

E.2 What kind of violation of SNI Mark and its penalty? 

No Violation Penalty 
1. Intentionally affixing SNI Marks and / or 

Conformity Sign to the Goods and / or 
packaging or labels out of the 
provisions stipulated in the certificate.  
And intentionally affixing an SNI 
number that is different from the SNI 
number on the certificate. 

A maximum of 4 (four) months 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp.4,000,000,000.00 (four 
billion rupiah). 
 

2. Does not have a certificate, or has a 
certificate but expires, temporarily 
suspended or revoked intentionally: 
trade or distribute Goods, provide 
services; and / or running a Process or 
System, which is not in accordance with 
SNI or SNI numbering. 

A maximum of 5 (five) years 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp.35,000,000,000.00 (thirty-
five billion rupiah). 
 

3. Has SNI certificate but intentionally 
trades or circulates Goods, provides 
Services; and / or, running a process or 
system that is not in accordance with 
SNI or SNI numbering. 

A maximum of 5 (five) years 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp.35,000,000,000.00 (thirty-
five billion rupiah). 
 

4. Business actors importing goods and 
deliberately trading or distributing 
goods that are not in accordance with 
SNI or SNI numbering. 

A maximum of 5 (five) years 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp.35,000,000,000.00 (thirty-
five billion rupiahs). 
 

5. Do not have rights (not yet certified and 
/ or tested through LSPro and / or an 
accredited Laboratory) but using and / 
or affixing SNI Marks and / or 
Conformity Marks. 

A maximum of 5 (five) years 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp. 35,000,000,000.00 (thirty-
five billion rupiah). 
 

6. Manipulate SNI Marks and / or 
Conformity Marks or making fake SNI 
Marks and / or Conformity Marks. 

A maximum of 7 (seven) years 
imprisonment or a maximum fine 
of Rp 50,000,000,000.00 (fifty 
billion rupiahs). 
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E.3 Who has the duty to monitor SNI Mark violation?  

Monitoring of Goods, Services, Systems, Processes, or Persons that have 
certificates and / or using SNI Marks and / or Conformity Sign are carried out by 
Ministries, non-ministerial government agencies, and / or Local Governments 
through joint coordination.  

Enforcement is carried out by a legal apparatus (the Police) for input from relevant 
technical agencies. 

 

E.4 Who has the authority to supervise mandatory SNI products? 
 

The products included in the mandatory SNI are supervised by:  

Direktorat Pengawasan Barang Beredar dan Jasa  
Kementerian Perdagangan 
Gedung I Lt. 4  
Jl. M. I. Ridwan Rais No. 5, Jakarta Pusat 10110  
Tel: +62-21-3812029 Ext. 38124;  
Fax: +62-21-3858189 

 
 
E.5 What is SNI complaint? 

SNI complaints are requests for information services, complaints and problems 
related to the application of SNI from relevant stakeholders. 

SNI complaints received from sources / requesters of information who come 
directly to BSN, by mail, e-mail and telephone. 

SNI complaints can be submitted via email bsn@bsn.go.id or fill in the fields on the 
website https://bsn.go.id/main/kontak  

 

E.6 How long does it take to settle SNI complaint? 

The handling of complaint is carried out through the analysis phase, coordination 
with related parties inside and outside BSN, and verification to the field if needed.  

The results of complaint handling are conveyed to the information source / 
applicant and other Units in the relevant BSN. 
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F. SEARCHING AND PURCHASING SNI DOCUMENTS

F.1 How to search SNI documents? 

1. First access to http://sispk.bsn.go.id/SNI/DaftarList. 
2. Then type detail information in each searching columns (No. SNI, Komite 

Teknis, Judul, Tahun, Status Perumusan, Status SNI, Pilih ICS).  
3. Or type specific keywords in search column.  
4. SNI detail information will appear (No. SNI, Judul Indonesia, Judul Inggris, 

Komite Teknis, ICS, Status, File SNI). 
 

 

 

F.2 Can SNI documents be downloaded? 

SNI documents cannot be downloaded.  

 

F.3 How to get / purchase SNI documents? 
1. You can come directly to the Integrated Information Service (LITe / Layanan 

Informasi Terpadu) of BSN during office hours.  
You can see its contents or read it on the spot is free of charge. 

2. Or by making a standard order / purchase either directly on LITe or via email 
dokinfo@bsn.go.id. 
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Contact info: 
Integrated Information Service of BSN (BSN LITe)  
Perpustakaan BSN 
Gedung I BPPT Lt. 1  
Jl. MH. Thamrin No. 8 Kebon Sirih Jakarta Pusat 10340 
Tel: +62 21 3927422 ext 222 
Email: dokinfo@bsn.go.id  
 

F.4 What is the content of SNI documents? 

SNI documents include: 

1. Standard title on the cover, to find out the type of standard. 
2. ICS number on the left corner of the cover, to find out the standard group 

classification. 
3. Foreword explanation, to find out general information including the SNI 

Formulation Team, the purpose and objectives of the formulation, 
fundamental changes in standards, consensus date and other information. 

4. Scope of standard, explains the limits of the application of standards. 
5. The standard substance, is according to the type of standard and generally can 

include normative references, terms of definition, quality requirements, test 
methods and attachments or other requirements required. 

6. Other informative elements. 
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Example of SNI documents for sheet, plates, and roll steel : 

 

 

 

Standard title 

ICS Number 

SNI Number 



- 31 - 
Copyright©2020 JETRO. All right reserved. 

 

 

 

 

Foreword explanation 
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Standard substance 
which includes: 
 scope of standard, 
 normative references,  
 term of definition, 
quality requirements,  

 test methods and 
attachments or other 
requirements 
required,  

 other informative 
elements. 



- 33 - 
Copyright©2020 JETRO. All right reserved. 

 

F.5 How to obtain SNI documents in English? 

All SNI documents are available in Bahasa Indonesia. 

Only SNI adopted by International Standards (bilingual) are available in English.  

If needed, SNI Users can do their own translation for internal purposes and not 
commercialized. 

 

F.6 Does SNI harmonized with International Standards (IEC/ISO)? 

Yes, there are some SNI that harmonized with International Standards. It can be 
checked from its code and/or the information from the preface of its standard. 

Example: 

SNI ISO 8124-1:2010   >>   adopted from ISO Standard 
SNI IEC 60335-2-40:2009   >>   adopted from IEC Standard 
 

F.7 How to know the list of SNI modified from International Standards (IEC/ISO)?  
 

1. Access directly to http://sispk.bsn.go.id/SNI/SNI_Adopsi  
2.  
3. Table of SNI modified list will appear as shown below. 
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F.8 What are the International Standard documents provided by BSN LITe? 
 
1. International Organization for Standardization (ISO)  
2. International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) 

 

F.9 What are the Foreign Standard documents provided by BSN LITe? 
 

1. American Standard Testing Materials (ASTM) 
2. British Standard (BS) 
3. Japan Industrial Standard (JIS) 
4. Deutsches Institut fur Normung,etc. 

 

F.10 Can SNI documents be obtained in the form of soft copies? 

SNI documents are available in hardcopy and softcopy. 

For SNI documents in 2008 until now available in softcopy, but for international 
standards and foreign standards only available in hard copy. 
 

F.11 How long does it take to purchase SNI documents?   

The process of preparation from BSN is carried out after receiving SNI document 
request from the Buyer.  

The processing time is a maximum of 3 working days after the offer is paid by the 
Buyer.  

For softcopy, shipping is directly processed by email, but for hardcopy the delivery 
time depends on the courier. 

  

F.12 How much is the price for a standard document? 

The price for a standard document follows the provisions of Government 
Regulation (PP) Number 40 of 2018 concerning Types and Rates of Non-Tax State 
Revenues (PNB) that apply to the National Standardization Body.  

The cost for the standard document is around Rp 15.000,-/10 page. 

Please contact directly to BSN Library (+62-21-3917300) for further information. 
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F.13 How to pay for SNI document? 
 

a. BSN LITe will make a billing code and / or shipping costs (hardcopy) for payment. 
b. Payments can be made through post offices, state-owned bank tellers or ATM 

transfers. The deadline for billing code payments is 7 (seven) days. 
c. After making payment, proof of payment sent back to the purchasing officer. 
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ABBREVIATIONS :

1. BSN : Badan Standardisasi Nasional (National Standardization Agency) 

2. BTBMI : Buku Tarif Bea Masuk Indonesia 

3. HAKI : Hak Atas Kekayaan Intelektual (Intellectual Property Right) 

4. HS Code  : Harmonized System Code 

5. KAN : Komite Akreditasi Nasional (National Accreditation Committee) 

6. LITe  : Layanan Informasi Terpadu BSN  

7. LPK  : Lembaga Penilaian Kesesuaian (Conformity Assessment  Bodies) 

8. LSPro : Lembaga Sertifikasi Produk (Product Certification Institute) 

9. LSSMM : Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Mutu  

     (Quality Management System Certification Institute) 

10. LSSML : Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Lingkungan 

     (Environmental Management System Certification) 

11. LSHACCP : Lembaga Sertifikasi Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points 

  (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points System Certification) 

12. LSO  : Lembaga Sertifikasi Organik (Organic Certification Institute) 

13. LSP  : Lembaga Sertifikasi Personal (Personal Certification Institute) 

14. LSUP : Lembaga  Sertifikasi Usaha Pariwisata (Tourism Business Certification   

      Institute) 

15. LSSMAP : Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Anti Penyuapan  

  (Anti-Bribery Management System Certification Institute) 

16. LSSMKI : Lembaga Sertifikasi Sistem Manajemen Keamanan Informasi 

     (Information Security Management Certification Institute) 

17. NPB : Nomor Pendaftaran Barang (Goods Registration Number) 

18. NPWP : Nomor Pokok Wajib Pajak (Taxpayer Identification Number) 

19. PNRT : Program Nasional Regulasi Teknis ( National Program for Technical 

     Regulation) 

20. SNI   : Standar Nasional Indonesia (Indonesian National Standard) 

21. SPPT-SNI   : Sertifikasi Produk Penggunaan Tanda (Product Certification for Use of Mark) 

22. SIUP : Surat Izin Usaha Perdagangan (Trade Business License) 

23. TDP  : Tanda Daftar Perusahaan (Company Registration Certificate)



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

     

     

     

     

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

   
 

  

   
 

 
 

   
 

  

   
 

 
 

 
 

   
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
     

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 

 
 

     

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

  

  
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

   
 
  

   
 

  

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

   

     

 
 

 

 
 

   

     

 
 
 

   
 

  

 
 

   

 
 
 

   
 

  

 
 

 

     

 

 

   

 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 
  

 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
  

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

     

     

     

     

 
 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 
   

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

     

 
 

 

     

 
 

   

     

     

     

     

     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
     

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

     

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

     

 
 

 
     

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

    
 

 
 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

 

   

 
 

 

 
 

   

     

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

 
     

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
     

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

  

 

  
 

 

 
 
  

 
 

 

 

 
 
  

 
 

     
 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

  

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

  

 

 

 
 
  

 
 

 

 
 
  

  

 

 
 
  

 
 

 

    
 

    
 

 
 

 
     

 
 

 
     

 

 

 

 

     

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 
 

   

 
 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

     

     

     

 
 

   

     

     

     

 

 

   

 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

 

   

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 

 

  

 

 

  

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

  
 

   

 
 

   

     

 
 

   

     

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 




